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Weadon, Tom

From: Kaye, Josh <josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:28 AM
To: Kobylski, Linda
Cc: Weadon, Tom; Nichols, Greg; Kim, Hyungsun (Brian)
Subject: cashell estates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Linda.  FYI, It appears the second entrance at Cashell was a MCDOT requirement. Also, weird that is was not 
part of the ROW plan and permit, at least the portion that connects to Garrett Road anyway.  The rest of it was part 
of the private road.  Perhaps because Garrett Gateway didn’t own the parcel at the time of permitting?  I guess we 
need to determine where this improvement sits on the priority list, which I think looks like this: 

1. Street Lights
2. Complete Road Construction and Topping
3. SWM
4. Complete Remaining Sidewalk Connections
5. Landscaping
6. Site Amenities

LMK what you think…  Thank you. Josh 
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 Josh Kaye  
Development Manager  | Supervisor 
Montgomery County Planning Department 
2425 Reedie Drive, 14th Floor,  Wheaton, MD 20902 
josh.kaye@mncppc.org 
c: 240.372.4990 |    o: 301.495.4722 
 

                
 
 


